DEPARTMENT OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR November 27,1937

Mr. Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansase.
Dear Fog:

:
I will certainly that we will be unable to schedule a home

and home seriesgor 1939 and 1940 because we are under ob-
ligations to go back to Indiena and Purdue in 1939 after
playing them on the Coast this year. I certeinly would like
to get together with you but it loqks imposeible at this time.

Kindest regards.

Sincerely yours,

J.lM. Barry
Basketbsall Coach



